

MONKSILVER PARISH COUNCIL

Agenda for Parish Council meetings on 18th August 2017 at 7:30pm in EMN Community Hall.

QUARTERLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

1. Apologies for absence.
2. Minutes of last meeting (19th May 2017).
3. Declarations of interest.
4. Matters arising.
5. Planning Applications:
6. Flooding issues and updates.
 - a. Combecross Hill.
 - b. Williton NFM scheme.
 - c. West Somerset Flood Group.
 - d. Draft letter to Riparian owners.
 - e. Sandbags.
 - f. SRA schemes: Two grant applications.
7. Highways and Footpaths.
 - a. Matters raised by a parishioner (15th June 2017): (1) Parking in High St., (2) Speeding in Fore St., (3) Parking in Sunnybank.
8. Website.
 - a. New "ownership"
 - b. Layout
 - c. Historical Data
 - d. Anything missing?
9. Deer Management Group report.
10. Historic signposts maintenance.
11. Health and Wellbeing Fund:
 - a. Community Car Scheme update.
12. Dog Fouling.
13. Defibrillator
 - a. Further Training
 - b. Public list of trained personnel.
14. Incorrect information on WSDC website about councillors' interests,
15. Matters outside Monksilver
 - a. Update on West Somerset / Taunton Deane merger.
 - b. SALC meeting: Upgrading of A303 and A358.
 - c. Somerset "Strategic Housing Framework": comments by 30th September.
 - d. ENP Draft "Landscape Character Assessment": Views invited till 8th September.
 - e. Rural Services Network "Growing the Community". See MPC email 28th June.

- f. West Somerset Council "Community Priorities"
 - g. Dunster Area Panel meeting: Next meeting 30th October.
 - h. Stogumber Neighbourhood development Plan: Responses by 31st August.
16. Finance:
- a. SALC transparency fund grant. 1st application made to cover Computer, Scanner & Software in the sum of £535. 2nd application drafted to cover new Web Site & Training and initial running costs.
 - b. Exmoor Planning projector / scanner grant.
 - c. Nat West signatories.
 - d. Training for clerk.
 - e. Budget.
 - f. External Audit.
17. AOB.
18. Dates of next four meetings.